
RE: Re: new tour only--ss--caroline luan 2/21/2023 URGENT PLZ
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 20/02/2023 02:26

Good Morning,

Guest is booked 2/21/2023 @ 7:30AM Tour id # 112370

Thank You.

Tisha Baldi
Marketing Admin Manager
8113 Resort Village Drive
Orlando, FL 32821
Cel. (407) 597-1701
Email: patricia.baldi@stayskyvc.com

 

-----Original Message-----
From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new tour only--ss--caroline luan 2/21/2023 URGENT PLZ

Please book this tour for 2/21 anytime.  Client is in for 2/18 for 5 nights

Thanks
Michele

On 16/02/2023 16:10, partners wrote:

What are the new dates
I only have Tuesday available at 730am

Thank You,

-----Original Message-----
From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:46 PM
To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: new tour only--ss--caroline luan 2/20/2023

Please book the tour for 2-20-2023 they are here more days now in
orlando

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: new tour only--ss--caroline luan  2/17/2023
Date: 16/02/2023 08:00
 From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Good Afternoon,

I'm sorry I have no slots available for tomorrow

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
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:56 AM
To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: new tour only--ss--caroline luan 2/17/2023

please book this tour only

thanks
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